
 
 

 
West Northamptonshire Council 

www.westnorthants.gov.uk  

Women's Forum 
A meeting of the Women's Forum will be held at Northampton’s Guildhall 
and on Teams (link at end of Agenda) on Tuesday 29 November 2022 at 

11.00 am 
 

 
Agenda  

1.  Welcomes, Introductions and Apologies  
 

 
2.  Code of Conduct (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
 
3.  Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
 
4.  BAME Sub Group Update  

 
 
5.  Introduction to Money & Pensions Service  

Dawn Cummings 
 

 
6.  OFPCC Budget  

Stephen Mold / Helen King 
 

 
7.  IWD Update  

 
 
8.  Community Information Exchange  

 
 
9.  Items for Future Meetings  

 
 
10.  Dates for Next Year  

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Queries Regarding this Agenda 
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact Debbie MacColl via the following:  
 
Tel:  07826 993847 
Email:  debbie.maccoll@westnorthants.gov.uk 
 
Or by writing to:  
 
Community Safety & Engagement 
West Northamptonshire Council 
One Angel Square 
Angel Street 
Northampton 
NN1 1ED 
 
 
 
 

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 385 012 076 88  
Passcode: HqpSfS  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
 
 
 

Page 2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NGY2YjZlMDctNjM2YS00MjNkLThkYzQtMjllMzJhMDAyMTFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d96ab1f6-e660-4d50-9ecf-5a0af2121797%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a1f0bc4-0f7a-4b7f-bb19-fd27fba6339f%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting


Code of Conduct for the Forums  

This Code of Conduct sets out the standards that the Forums expect of its members. 
It aims to provide members with an effective ethical framework in which to do business. 
It is not intended to be exhaustive, or to cover every eventuality, but sets out some 
common sense requirements to enable the forums to function smoothly and 
successfully. 

It is the responsibility of the Chair to encourage and enable input from forum members, 
to ensure all voices are heard.  

 

1. Meeting Etiquette  

As an attendee you must comply with the following requirements and any others that 
may be stated from time to time:  

1.1 Contribute positively to discussions concerning the issues of the meeting  

1.2 Be friendly, polite, courteous and respectful at all times to fellow members, and 
others present  

1.3 Not insult, abuse or use offensive language or behaviour  

1.4 Comply with West Northants Councils Equal Opportunities Policy  

1.5 Demonstrate actively that you are interested in and care about the issue that you 
are discussing and want to make a positive difference  

1.6 Show respect for buildings, facilities and equipment being used  

1.7 Speak only through the Chairman of the meeting and not interrupt, heckle, make 
distracting noises or gestures  

1.8 Speak clearly into any microphone provided and comply with any instructions given 
about its use  

 

2. Being Objective  

2.1 Your own experience and views should inform, but not dominate or dictate how 
you participate.  

2.2 If you have a specific issue with regards to a service matter to raise these can be 
discussed with a member of staff at the end of the meeting or you can ask for the 
appropriate officer details. Meetings attended by other residents are not the place to 
raise any issues of this nature.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2.3 Be Fair  

2.4 You must have and show respect for the people you deal with, and take their 
circumstances and personal differences into account. This is about putting equality 
into practice. The key is simply to respect differences fairly, so that you do not exclude 
anyone, or treat anyone inappropriately or unfairly because of their particular 
circumstances. 

 

Breaching the Code of Conduct  

If any person’s behaviour breaches this Code of Conduct, they will be required to leave 
the meeting and vacate the premises where it is being held. They will not be permitted 
to attend future meetings unless they provide satisfactory evidence to West Northants 
Council that they will comply with the Code – e.g. a letter of apology.  

 

If you would like further information or if you would like to discuss the Code of Conduct 
please contact Vicki Rockall, Community Safety and Engagement Manager at 
vicki.rockall@westnorthants.gov.uk or on 01604 837074  

 

 

Page 4



 

  

Women's Forum 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Women's Forum held at  on Tuesday 27 September 2022 
at 11.00 am. 
 
Present  Pauline Woodhouse (Co-Chair), Eleri Neale, Rachel Packman, Alex 

Rex, Annabel Pickering, Cllr Danielle Stone, Emma Parry, Lindsey 
Akins, Matthew Peleszok, Michelle Healy, Tina Collette, Vanesa 
Kirk, Aiesha Bailey, Morcea Walker 
  

   
 

 
1. Welcomes, Introductions and Apologies  
 
Everyone was welcomed to the meeting and introductions were made around the 
room and the screen.  Pauline stated that even though the official mourning period 
had finished, she thought it was appropriate, if all agreed to have a couple of minutes 
silence to remember HM The Queen and others who had recently passed. 
Apologies were received from Cllr Anna King (Co-Chair), Debs Burns, Rachel 
Duncan, Neelam Aggarwal-Singh and Dawn Cummings. 
 
 
2. Code of Conduct  
 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting  
 
The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true record of the meeting. 
 
4. Introduction to Money & Pensions Service  
 
Unfortunately Dawn was ill and unable to attend and this would be re-arranged for a 
future date. 
 
5. International Women's Day 2023  
 
Debbie asked the group if they would like to do a tribute to HM The Queen during the 
IWD event.  The response was largely in favour but to concentrate on the local 
impact and her qualities rather than as a Monarch.  Action: Debbie to collate local 
stories/photos. 
 
Banners outside were thought a good idea to publicise the event.  Debbie suggested 
some members might like to take that up but we would be limited on what we could 
put outside the Guildhall on the day if a wedding was scheduled. 
 
It was agreed to put on some workshops – Debbie to ask Asy Ho from Nat West 
whether the offer was still available.  Vanessa stated Aquarius could probably offer 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Women's Forum - 27 September 2022 
 

some resilience training.  Action: Debbie and Vanessa to speak outside the 
meeting. 
 
It was agreed that refreshments should be offered although it was not sure if Elsie’s 
Café was still operating and that the Good Loaf would be a good option.  Action: 
Debbie to make enquiries. 
 
It was agreed to keep the 2 categories of Community  & Business for the Inspirational 
Woman award with the option of a Special Recognition Award at the Judge’s 
discretion.  
 
6. Community Information Exchange  
 
Rachel – really busy with recruitment with the continued focus on increasing diversity.  
There were still some avenues open such as Degree and Police Apprenticeship.   
 
Eleri – reported that she had met a lady living in flat, she was frightened of the area 
she lived in, spoke good English but wasn’t confident to do so and surrounded herself 
with people who spoke her own language.  She did not have the confidence to break 
out and engage with English speakers.  Eleri was thinking of developing a social 
group for ladies who wanted to improve their language conversation and wondered if 
people thought it was a good idea.  Danielle responded that the Derngate had offered 
a space on a Thursday.  She had been working a lot with young people learning 
ESOL but they conversed with people who looked and spoke like they did which 
made it more difficult to learn correct pronunciation.  Also the Afghan women liked to 
do embroidery which would be a good focus.  Morcea added there was a Ukrainian 
group who met at the Umbrella Fair for knitting and crochet.  Anabel stated that C2C 
had been running a language café for a long time with the teacher running bespoke 
groups to suit the attendees.  They also had a sewing group and would like to host 
the ladies.  Danielle added that what the ladies missed the most, living in hotels was 
cooking for themselves.  Annabel stated they were having the kitchen sorted out and 
also had an allotment so they could learn to grow as well as cook the produce.  
Vanessa added she had resources for ESOL if anyone had service users who 
wanted to keep busy.   
Eleri also asked if anyone had a small lockable cupboard going for free for a 
community group to keep art materials in securely as they had previously been 
stolen.  Please drop Debbie an email if you do – 
debbie.maccoll@westnorthants.gov.uk. 
 
Annabel – the women’s Centre Programme had changed – new scheduled to be 
emailed out. 
 
Tina – The fire service had a total of 400 firefighter applications, 80 from females 
which was very encouraging. 
 
Danielle Stone – The Activity Fund at allowed an amazing summer of activities for the 
young refugees.  They had been introduced to drama and graffiti art.  Currently trying 
to arrange female only swim sessions, had applied for funding for karate for the girls 
and was working on the Christmas programme. 
 

Page 6

mailto:debbie.maccoll@westnorthants.gov.uk


Women's Forum - 27 September 2022 
 

Lindsey – Ran a summer HAF programme for children with additional needs, had 
applied for Christmas funding and had been speaking in schools encouraging girls to 
go into business.  Her background was 20 years working in education then left when 
she lost her husband.  She then teamed up with a business partner to use art to 
develop people’s confidence.  They had just received some work from DWP helping 
get NEET young people back into training.  They taught from nursery age up to 
adults in the professional sector, adapting practice to best suit the person who 
walked through the door. 
 
Matthew – the Together Fund had funded groups throughout the WNC area including 
Albanian dance classes and mums & kids classes.  Springs Family Centre were 
starting a new teenage girls sports club soon.  Various organisations had been 
funded for fitness classes for those with long term health conditions.  They had about 
4 different groups each week wanting to start swimming sessions and were working 
with providers to see what could be done to open up pool time.  The new bike park in 
Northampton was now open and free to use.  They were looking at having a pool of 
bikes for people to use so if anyone knew of any women who wanted to start to get in 
touch. 
 
Morcea – currently pulling Black History Month together.  The Cinnamon Group were 
putting an event on in Wellingborough to celebrate the life of Mike Prescott who died 
a few years ago.  The Colour Purple was on at the Derngate.  Navratri celebrations 
were on at Weston Favell Parish hall.  15 October would see a day of celebration for 
Diwali starting at 10am in the Market Square with the procession starting at 6pm. 
 
Vanessa – Aquarius continued to deliver training which was continuously updated, 
predominately to front line workers with bespoke face to face sessions as required. 
 
Debbie – the virtual event for International People with Disabilities was scheduled for 
live screening on 1 December from 11am.  Social spaces were being offered during 
the live broadcast in Northampton, Daventry and Towcester, free to attend and free 
refreshments but needed to be booked – more details to follow.  16 Days of Activism 
planning had started.  
 
 
7. Items for Future Meetings  
 
Invite Dawn Cummings to the next meeting 
 
8. Date of Next Meeting  
 
Tuesday 29 November, 11am at Northampton’s Guildhall and on Teams. 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting

